Wit g

The Senate
Ka ‘Aha Kenekoa

STATE CAPITOL
HONOLULU, HAWAI‘l 96813

March 27, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators
FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE: Floor Action for Friday, March 28, 2025

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

1367 HB994 HD1 ** 1JDC RELATING TO THE OFFENSE OF
PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY FOR
MINORS.

1368 HB1175 ** 1 JDC RELATING TO THE PROCEDURE FOR TAX
APPEALS.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.
The Senate session will convene on Friday, March 28, 2025 at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.


http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2025/CommReports/HB994_HD1_sscr1367_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2025/Bills/HB994_HD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2025&billtype=HB&billnumber=994
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2025/CommReports/HB1175_sscr1368_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2025/Bills/HB1175_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2025&billtype=HB&billnumber=1175

